

CAIRNGORMS LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

Tuesday 3rd October 2017, 6.00 – 8.30pm
Glenlivet Estate Visitor Centre, Tomintoul

MEETING AGENDA

Item		Paper
1.	Welcome	
2.	Apologies	
3.	Minutes of last meeting – approval and matters arising not otherwise appearing on agenda.	Draft Minutes
4.	National Access Forum – recent meeting update Eric Baird	Verbal Update
5.	Katrina Brown – Lessons Learned – Boat of Garten Wood: Recreation Management for Capercaillie Conservation.	Verbal Update
6.	Advice sought: Supporting Delivery of CNPA Capercaillie Framework.	Paper 1
7.	LRA Section 13 duty: Access Casework update. Doug Stewart	Paper 2
8.	Activities update and forward look. Doug Stewart	Paper 3
9.	AOCB	
10.	Date of Next Meeting: Schedule for 2018 TBC	

The meeting will be preceded by soup and sandwiches from 5.30pm.

The meeting is scheduled to finish by 8.30pm or earlier.